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March 23, 1981

Dear Kermit Geary
R.D. 4 Box 321
Walnutport, Pa 18088

We are hapoy to verify your correct reception report of
Radio Station WKBK, Keene, N.H., on March 16, 1981.

WKBK conducted the special equipment reception tests at
the request of the National Radio Club.

We operate daytime using a Harris MW-1lA solid-state 1000
watt transmitter and a 170 foot non-directional antenna.
Authorized presunrise power is 500 watts.

Thank you for your reception report and for this opportunity

for our station to obtain coverage informationt .
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Lindsay Collins
Chief Engineer
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